From: Rich Elliott

To: Chace Pedersen

Cc: dan.young@Kkittitas.co.wa.s; Dan Johnson; Joe Delvo
Subject: RE: [Ext] SP-23-00004 Singer - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 10:14:25 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

KVFR is not the authority having jurisdiction but we would like to insure the following items are
considered:

1. Access and turn around for lots 2 and 3 meet current applicable road standards and fire code
— Appendix at time of development.
2. Addressing be clearly visible from both directions of travel.

Rich Elliott — Deputy Fire Chief
Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue
509-201-6280

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Dan Young <dan.young@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
George Long External <long@kittcom.org>; John Storch <storch@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co kittitas.wa.us>; Public Health
Inspectors <PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate
Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; David Ohl <david.ohl@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Codi Fortier
<codi.fortier@co.kittitas.wa.us>; enviroreview @yakama.com; Corrine Camuso
<corrine_camuso@yakama.com>; Jessica Lally <jessica_lally@yakama.com>; Noah Oliver-External
<noah_oliver@yakama.com>; Casey Barney <casey_barney@yakama.com>; kozj@yakamafish-
nsn.gov; matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Holly Barrick <barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; SEPA Register
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; tebu4bl@ecy.wa.gov; lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV,
FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov; ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator
<crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; Ryan Anderson - External <rand461@ECY.WA.GOV>;
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov; Elizabeth Torrey
<Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; SEPA DAHP <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; jorgenja@cwu.edu;
nelmsk@cwu.edu; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@-co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>;
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